7856 681 053 nygard.camera@gmail.com nygardfoto.com

ELIAS NYGARD

Glasgow-based Newcomer Valid UK Driving license

Student Filmmaking Experience

Dec 2023	Chop Chop as volunteer	Camera Operator	
Aug 2023	Managed as volunteer	Lighting Assitant	
Jul 2023	Jonah	2nd Assistant Camera	
Jul 2023	The Snail	1st Assistant Camera	
Jul 2023	One Goes Astray	Director of Photography	
Mar 2023	3 Hours on the Motorway	2nd Assistant Camera	
Feb 2023	Speed Date	1st Assistant Camera	
Mar 2022	Dyspné as volunteer	Lighting Assitant	
Jan 2022	Hytteterapi as volunteer	Production Runner	

Key Skills

Eager and quick learner.

Resilient problemsolver.

Good communicator who loves to support others.

Excels at working long hours in challenging environments.

Mature and hard worker with a diverse experience pool.

Experienced with slating shots and filling camera report sheets.

Equipment used: ARRI Alexa Mini LF, Alexa Classic and SR2. Blackmagic URSA Mini and Pocket 6k Pro. Sony FS7. TVLogic, SmallHD and SWIT Monitors. Both wireless (Terradek Bolt) and conventional BNC workflows.

Other Relevant Experience

	5000 0	0.07.0000 110111	
Shop Assistant	FOPP Glasgow	OCT 2023 — NOW	
	Cewe Japan Photo Trondheim	OCT 2021 — AUG 2022	
	Working with a diverse customer base in a hectic city-centre store selling camera equipment, accessories, prints and scanning/retouching services.		
Photographer	Kosmorama Film Festival	MAR 2022	
Volunteer	UKA Cultural Festival	MAR 2019 — OCT 2020	
	As a volunteer photographer at various festivals I've learnt to keep a professional attitude in stressful environments while manoeuvring different chains of command.		
HR Assistant	Ulstein Shipyard	JUN 2019 — AUG 2019	
	Assisting different departments, I helped sort physical archives, prepare documentation, update online directories, and create digital templates in Excel.		
Council Member	Jump Cut Student Organisation	MAY 2018 — JAN 2022	
Volunteer			

As chief editor and later head of academic activities, I worked with local cinemas, filmmakers and festivals to create writing opportunities and events for fellow students.

Education

Screen Academy Scotland	MA Film, Cinematography with Distinction and University Medal	SEP 2022 — AUG 2023
NTNU Trondheim	CertHE Political Science	AUG 2021 — JUN 2022
NTNU Trondheim	CertHE Nordic Languages and Litterature	AUG 2020 — JUN 2021
NTNU Trondheim	BA Film and Video Production	AUG 2017 — JUN 2020